JOHHN INMES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION
MOSTYW ROAD, MEARTOM PARK, LOMDOMN, 5.W.19
Teleploane LiBerty 3645

Teh December 1942,

Dear Professor,

Thanks for rending my Naturo m.e. and
for the comments. I will certeihly amend my reference
to the theory of dominance along the lines you suggest.

Enclosed 18 s ocompleted, though of
course not necessarily final, version of our paper. I
have done m summary, the referemce list snd the Tigure.
1 give the referonce to ths chromosome mumber. So far as
I know there is pn published evidence on the chromosomes
ot meiosia, but shas Darlingtors remarks arc probably
based on the faot that a woman did look at it here some
6 or T yeers agoj she did not malke much of a job of it,
but I expeot Dorlingbon saw it end, came to the conolusl
that o morc competont person cvuddi © hev. mul referred
to East om tha subject; he is moaf likely wrong.

I have kept off & detailed discussion
of polysomic inhiritanse and conf'ined myself to the
guestion of the 1oal test distinruishing it from
disomie ivheritante. The reacons are (1) that pelysesdc
irhe ona ronuires a lenpthy discussion if detells are
to be pglven and that in any case, I have dops 1t in some
deteil six years ago’ (1i) there is great ipmorance in
this|(end I expeot in others) foountry)obout how to show
+het nhl-rﬂp.qnu is polysomic. I have run mofross more
then one oaes of poople who had the dats but did not
krow how to use thoem for thls purpose. Hemoe I thought
thet a pointed discussion of this would be wo whila,.
If you think I am wrong in keeping thls seatlon in ite
present very simple form, I will have snother go at it.

I have amended the text slightly in e
few pleces to try snd make thas sootions run on a little
more smoocthly.

“ho oxperts hers think that i
bt



a gardener ought to be able to e 600 Lythrums
on & plot about 1 rod in area, in about 20 hours
during the year: They de net claim that this estimate
is highly accurate, or that it is based on scourate
figures of -hat our gardeners do, but th-{ say that
it seems 1ike & reasomable time to them, I oould

dral with the secd collesotion and seoring emch year
if we could get m plot at Down. It would be & most
interasting experiment,

Yours sinceraly,

oMot -



